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St.Hyacinth Church =+ 20

To Mark Its 100th °

On Aug. 22, 1879, a new church
was dedicated in Westbrook. It
was St. -Hyacinthe, the first
Roman Catholic church in the
growing town of less than 6,000
persons. -

This month, today’s St. Hya-

cinth begins a series of events.
looking back 100 years to that

dedication and the growth that
followed it, and looking to the
future of the thriving parish.

o In preparation, the parish
members are raising more than
$80,000 for extensive renovations
to the interior of the present
church building, which was erect-
ed in 1941-50. :

o Children of the parish will

give a specially-written play May
%

o The following day, a 100th an-
uversary dance will be held in
the chureh hall. - - :

0 On June 2, as part of the 100th
anniversary  celebration, the
ordination of George Pelletier

‘mark its anniversary with a =

- persons). - ;

21, 1872, in the Warren Block at

.~even before it was finished, and

~x

will be held in the church. The
next day, his parents, Mr. and
Mrs. Leonide Pelletier, White 7%
Rock, Gorham, and other mem- s
bers of his family and friends will 3
hold a reception and dinner for }
him, '

0 On June 17, the church will

dedication Mass at 4:15 p.m., fol-
lowed by a social hour and a ham
dinner (for a limited number of

Back in 1879, although dedica-
tion took place late in August, the
new church was in use before
that, as recorded in “Highlights
of Westbrook History,” by Ernest
R. Rowe. Rowe gives this ac-
count: - 2 5d o

Westbrook’s original Catholic
residents went (usually on foot)
to Portland for Mass and other
religious services. Father Pen-
sardin, Biddeford, said Mass July

Westorook , Mawe
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Main and Bridge Streets, West-
'brook. o L 4 e B

In 1873, Westbrook Catholics
leased Brigham Hall, the fourth.
floor of the Brigham Block. (This
is the building that housed
Porell’s and the Men’s Shop be-
fore it was destroyed by fire in
the wake of urban renewal two
years ago. The arched ceiling,
the confessionals and the plat- §
form for the altar still were in- §
place when the building burned.)

Father Bogartz, a Belgian who
held a degree from the University
of Louvain, was sent to West-
brook to organize the new parish.
Land- was purchased on Brown
Street in 1877, construction of the
church began, and it was put to
use incomplete in 1879.

“The fast-growing Catholic
population made it necessary to
increase the size of the church

2l
TR /1§

{%_'..
i 7]

3

an additional sanctuary and
sacristy were planned and built.”
Then followed the dedication.

The last Masses and vespers
were said in that church Oct. 18,
1942, and the first in the present
church on Oct. 25, 1942. Work
continued on the new church (to-
day’s building) for years, and it
was on Jan, 15, 1950, that Bishop
Daniel J. Feeney blessed the
finished church.

The extensive improvements
now under way include replacing

ANNIVERSARY WINDOW - - For the 160th birthday of St e
cinth Roman Catholic Church, Westbrook, the Holy Name Sucer
raised $7,000 and bought this stained glass window of the Natwin
(Harry Daniels Photo) . :

plain glass windows in the
sanctuary with stained glass,
opening up easier access to those

in wheelchairs, and clesmuy »
painting interior walis




AL

el B R T el hd

e

Most Reverend Edward Cornelius O’Leary, D.D., Bishop of Portland
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St &/yaaintﬁ .(/Dazlii/zi Chronicle

One of the finst Catholics known to have come to Westbrook was John Graham.
He arnnived from Canada, in 1854, and is sald to have found two othern Catholic Fam-
ilies hene on his coming. This John Grnaham had a son, John Like his father, boan
herne in Wesitbrook. He neturned fo Canada with his family for a shont time, but fi-
nally settled Ain Westbrook, where he died, in 1900, at the age of 8§7. The tax-Lists
of the period neveal a growing numben of Catholic names, on names of some who have
Legt descendants herne: John Brown, Thomas Cragan, Thomas Doolin, David Stack, Patrick
Weleh. Most of these came to Westbrook f{rom Pontneuf Ain OQuebec. as a result of hecrulir-
ing by an agent of the Wawwen MilLs. The building of the Grand Thunck Railroad, put
into operation in 1854, had occasioned the employment of young Canadians, who thus be-
came gamilion with these parnts and with the opporntunities open Lo them because of Zhe
building indusitnies herne. The olden inhabitants tell o4 a cloudburnst which was fol-
Lowed by such a §lood in the niver that a Large section o4 the shore tumbled into the
strneam. The cobstruction had to be cleared in a hurny; the urgency sent someone Lo Cana-
da forn men to help. Young men accepted the offerns. A few of these men, Latern, took
up thein resdidence in Westbrnook, and herne they have remained. Regis Labrecque, fon
instance, went back £o his home aftern working in that emengency, mawviied, and settled
herne agterwand with his family. He had thirnteen childnen, all of whom werne Living
and joined in the celebration of the Golden Wedding o4 thein parents, on Bridge Streef.
So it 45 that the §inst French-Canadians found theirn way to Westbrook, the Pernins, the
Levesques (Bishop), Labrecques, Poitnas, Hanods, come to mind as early examples. Theis
numerous descendants are well-known.

g

These oniginal Catholic settlens had to go to Portland fon Sunday-Mass and the
ministnations of religion, and they walked; there was no othern necowtse. In Latern yeas:
they Liked to tell how many of them caviied thein 4oot-gearn in thein hands, a Large pa=s
of the way, to save shoe-Leathen; how they carnrnied a Lunch along when they intended %o
necedve Holy Commundion, and had thein breakfast on the way back.

John Graham Jn. told the wrniten that ne rememberned hearning about mass celebrated
at Cumberland Mills, in the house of John Brown. This would be in the Late 1860'5,
and quite probably Fathen DeRose of the Cathedrnal stagf, at the time, was the celebrant.

Be that as it may, we know that Father Ponsandin of Biddeford made a visit here,
July 21, 1872, Zhat he said Mass in the Warnen Block, at the cornern of Main and Bridge
Streets, that he baptized. The neconds of St. Joseph's in Biddefornd bearn testimony to
that effect. He made othern visits at odd times, but the building of St. Joseph's Chusc
demanded all of his attention and he was oblLiged to nelinquish the Westbrook mission
to the priests of the Cathednal in Porntland.

The Catholics hene were increasing An numbens. Brigham Hall, almost opposite
Bridge Street, was Leased and fuwwmished as a chapel; pews werne installed and rented.
This was in 1873. Once, Confimmation was administened in that chapel by Bishop Healu.
Among those confinmed that day was Mary Lefebunre, Ratern Mrns. Michel Levesque. TDigfercnt
priests ministered to our people; Fathen Bradley, soon to be made the finst Bishop o4
Manchesten, Father Lee, Fathen Linehan. Rev. Denis Ryan, howevern, seems to have been
ouwr most frequent visitorn. John Burke, severnal yeans deceased, used to tell of his
altarn-boy days, when Sunday agten Sunday, he sernved Mass hene and accompanied Father
Ryan Lo Gorham forn a second Mass.
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1877-- A committee of three, Thomas Doolin, Hyacinthe Tremblfay and John Ashfey
(Lagreniene) had collected funds and, October 15, had purchased on Brown Streetf a hous
and parcel of Land Large enough to accomodate a church. This property was subsequently
made over To the Diocese. A priest attached to the Cathednal, Fathen Bogantz, was
charged with the care of the Westbrook Catholics. He was a Belgian and had won the de-
ghee o4 Licenciate at the Univernsity of Louvain. Fathern Boglintz, aften taking charge.
Lived at the home of Mrs. Thomas Collins until the ofd house had been made ready §on
his occupancy. He began verny scon the building of a church, and opened up a small
cemetany behind Lt. His sftay in Westbrook was brcef, however, but the work on the
church went f4omwanrd.

1879-- 1£ was possible to celebrate Mass in the unfinished church, Eastern Sunday.
Pev. Timothy P. Linehan, of the Cathednal, was the celebrant. In July, Rev. A.D. De-
celles was appointed pastor and took up his duties Lmmediately.

In view of the fast growing Catholic population, he decided to build Largern than
at st aintended. An addition forn a sanctuarny and a sacnisty was planned and executed.
The chwich was ready forn dedication by Bishop Healy, August 22. At the time, the parnish
of St. Hyacinth numbered 175 families.

1881-- A parncel of Land, that on which the school now stands, was bought grom the
Westbrook Manufactwiing Co. The validity of this deed 4s made dependent upon the re-
moval elsewhere of the bodies which had been interred in the Little cemeteryr and that
within two yearns. The following year, Land was acquired forn the St. Hyacinth Cemeteny,
on Sthoudwater Road, and the few bodies nefernrned to in the deed were allowed finally
To nest.

1883-- The old house which had served as a rectory was s0ld, and moved Lo a neigh-
boring Lot. On the orniginal site, a new rectony was erected, one which forn a Long time
was the envy of the Diccese. The anchitect of the building was the Coombs Co. 04 Lewdis-
ton. It 48 a frame building of eighteen rooms, Ain two stornies throughout, besides a
mansarnd-roof adding a thind storny. It will be interesting, considerning present prices,
to note that it cost 5,000 doflarns.

On the Rot purchased grom the Westbrook Manufacturing Co. on Walken Strneet, a small
school was built at the same time. Lay teachens wene employed to teach and trhain the
children. Many of ouwr old people nemembern that school. Simultaneously it was used as
a band hall forn neheansals of the Salabesrny Band, Laten the Westbrook City Band.

1884-- St. Hyacinth Cemeterny was blessed by Bishop Healy, in September.

1885-- Bishop Healy blessed the bell, which was nung fon the it time on Easten
Sunday. 1t weighs more than 2,000 pounds and now hangs Ain the belfrey of the new St.
Hyacinth Church. Previous to this cenemony, many Aimprovements had been made An the
churnch: a towern had been buillt with a tall spirne; trhacery and a pulpit deconrated the
interdlon; pews and altars had been Anstalled.

1893-- In place o4 the Little school on Walkern Strneet, a brick school was built.
Cleophas Aube Laid the foundation; the contract fon the building was Let to a Desfardins
gium of Lewiston. The overall cost was 25,000 dollars.

1t was September of 1894 before the school was ready forn use. The Sisterns of the
Presentation of Mary came from St. Hyacinth in Canada to take charge. Sistern Caroline
was the finst Superion; 317 childnen negisterned forn the opening, An s4ix classrooms. Soon




Bwo more rooms were prepared on the thind gloon. Five yeans afterwarnd, the st grac. -
ation class consisted of three ginls.

1900-- From January to Maxrch, the paston was assisted by Rev. Thos. McGrath, a
young priest of the Springgield Diocese, who Latern went west forn his health and becar:
Bishop o4 Baker City, Onregon.

November 11, a bell donated by Fathen Decelles was blessed by him. This is the
school bell which to Lthis day silL stands.

1901-- Fathen Decelles had done marvelously in the twenty-two yearns of his ad-
ministhation. Beginning with few people, he had seen a napid increase; but these
accrnetions came grom all directions and each newcomer brought along his habits and
customs. The Pastorn had the task of bringing onden out of that confusion; his it was
to onganize those divernse elements, and develop among them a parochial, not to say a
family, spinit and outlook. Fathen Decelles had the necessary strength of characten
and tact fon the situation. Tt is well known that his administration was highly suc-
cessful; his influence is felt even to this day, ifty years Latern; the fact that he
was made a diocesan Consulton, an official advisern of his Bishop, proves that his e-
piscopal superion and his brothern-priests acknowledged his ability.

One can then appreciate what a shock his sudden demise produced in his parish, in
the City and 4in the Diocese generally. He died Marnch 23, in the eawly afterncon. He
followed his Bishop closely into Eternity: (Bishop Healy had died, August 5, 1900).

His obsequies werne most solemn. The mifls were closed; all business activities were
halted. Prniests frnom all overn the Diccese gatherned to pay theirn Last respects. Rev.
Fathen Grolleau of the Dominicans was the eloquent ewlogist in French, and Rev. Edward
F. McSweeney o4 Bangon filled a Like nole in English. The remains of the beloved priesz
and paston were Laid to nest in the crypt of the Seminany of St. Hyacinth to which he
had remained unalterably attached. Two parishionens were delegated to accompany Lhem:
Joseph Fowwmiern and Henry Poitras.

The successor, Rev. Alexandern Dugre, was appointed May 3, and without delay began
a visitation of the parnish; 437 families were found.

At midnight mass, the church was Lighted by electrnicity forn the finst time. This
was a considernable improvement overn the old kerosene Lamps.

1904-- A pipe organ o4 two manuals and seventeen speaking-stops, a Hook & Hastina:
Anstrument, was inaugurated, May 272.

1908-- St. Hyacinth's was elevated to the nank of L{rwremovable parish, one of only
§Lve 4in the Diocese.

1911-- Fathen Dugre had Long been afflicted with rhumatism and, after ten years o
devoted sernvice in Westbrook, decided to nesign, Lest he become a burden to the parish.
In spite o4 the Bishop's urging that he neconsdidern, he rnetired forn a period of hest and
necuperation.

In June, Rev. Atthur A. Hamel was called from St. Mary's in Lewiston Zo the inre-
movabfe parish of St. Hyacinth.

He proved himself, here as elsewhere, a wise and efgicient administratorn. 1L was

durning his tenuwre of office that the §inst young man of the parish, Rev. Joseph Nowmanc
was ondained to the prniesthood, in March of 1913.
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azch 7, 1914, Father Hamel was made a Monsignon by the Holy Father, in necognition
i onis self-sacnifdedng Labons. The ceremony 0f his Anvestiture as Domestic Prelfate
{ His Holiness was the ocoasion 0f a demonstration of esteem on the part of his parish-
1278 and the clergy of the Diocese.

1916-- In January, Monsignor Hamel was trans fered to St. Joseph's Church in Bidde-

cond wnich had necently been made the sixth pesmanent parish in the Diocese.

Februarny 11, Rev. Philip E. Des jardins, who had been appointed to the Westhrook
catish, assumed the duties of his ofgice.

The subjfect of another parish in Westhrook had been in the mind of the Diocesan
Authorities fon a Long time. 1In May, the English-speaking Catholics were separated
ftom St. Hyacinth's and, togethern with the missions o4 Gorham and Windham, were erec-
Zed Anto the parish of St. Mary's. During the autumn just passed, a property on
lain Street had been bought gon the new parish, and now 7,000 dollans of the funds of
ST. Hyacinth Parish werne paid over to St. Marny's, which was an equitable avangement,
consddering what the members 04 the Parish of St. Mary's had done gon the Mother-Parish
through the yeans.

St. Hyacinth's was Reft with 590 gamilies.

The crowded conditions in the school made £t imperative that a home be provided
for the Sistens, s0 that the part of the building which had been occupied by them as
a residence might be transformed into class rooms. With a view to building a convent,
Land was bought §rom the S.D. Warren Co., October 27. Houses on that Land, adjoining
owt ornlginal property to the north, were moved elsewhere s0 as to Leave At clean fon
ourn purpose.

1919~ The need of more nooms for the schoot was pressing. Hence, the propenty of
the St. John the Baptist Society on North Street was purchased for 1,500 dollfans, Aug.
5. The buikding was nepaired and earnanged 50 as to provide founr class-nooms, at a
cost of 3,500 dollars.

1921-- Aprnil 18, the construction 04 the new convent was begun. T.G. 0'Connell
of Boston was the architect, and the contract was Let Lo F.W. Cunningham of Portland.
A flve weeks' strike defayed the wonk somewhat; howeven, the Sisters were abfe o ftake
up resdidence there, January 31, 1922. The bulding, together with the Land on which
AL stands had cost the parnish 60,000 dollarns; a debt of 40,000 dollars remained to be
paid. There is no heating plant in the convent; Lt 4s heated from the boiler room in
the schook.

1922-- At the close of school, in June, we set about the task 04 nemodeling into
class rooms that part hitherto occupied by the Sistens. Everything was ready fon the
Septemben opening, when 611 children were negistered. In spite of the cost 04 remode-
Ling, the convent debt had been reduced by 3,000 dollarns at the yearn's end.

1923-- This year, we applied owwselves o paying ofd the debt occasioned by the
convent and, thanks to a bazaar, in April, which netted us the gine sum of 10,000
dollarns, we had the satisfaction of seeing our debt at only 25,000 dollarns, when the
annual nepornt was made to the people.

There were sodalities in the parish for the mawiied women and porn the ginls; they
had been in existence fon many years. But Little in that way had been done gon the men.
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The need was felt particukarly at this time, owing to political measwries which were
being unged in Maine, and were a threat to the Church and to the independence of oux
schooks. Holy Name Day was the occasion fon the foundation of our Holy Name Society,
which has prospered and done 40 much in works of charity for the needy, both in and
out of the parish. Much too was accomplished in helping parishioners towards natuwrai-
Lzation, as also in the negistrnation of women voterns.

1924-- Oun pastorn's 25th anniversarny of Orndination to the Priesthood was celebraz:-
June 15. It was an intimate, family celebration, quietly observed, owing to the deat
of owr Bishop, May 12; the Diocese was in mourning. The children presented the Jubi-
Larntan with a chalice in s08id s4ilver and gilded, for which they had collected §50.00
doflans; only the yearn before, the Children of Mary had given a precious chalice to #:
church, one of s0lid gold which had cost 900.00 dollars.

The effonts of our people, nevertheless, had not slackened. Eight thousand dofiz-.
were sliced grom the debt, Ain the course of the year, Leaving the debt at 17,000 dolia-

The establishment of a total abstinence society fon men and women is an occurence
of the yearn, which should not be passed unrecornded if we have regard for the good eficc<
that have nesulted down through the years.

1925-- The remainder of the convent debt was cleared, Largely by means of another-
bazaar, in May, which brought in a clear 9,500 dollans. Paying off a debt of 40,000
dollars in scarcely more than three years £s a hecord the parish may well be proud of.

1926-- In September, the Dana Werp M{LLs ceded to us a Larnge Lot of Land, at the
cornen of Brown Street, gon the cost of removing the two houses which stood thereon.
The site was intended for a new church.

In Qctober, at a meeting of the men of the parnish held on a Sunday agterncon, the
ddea o4 a new and Largern church was formally Launched and met with hearty approval. I
ornder to raise more speedify the necessary funds, it was decided to naise the Sunday
seat-ofpering Lo 25 cents, to ask forn a Like amount from every working person forn an
ofgpentony, and to organize a fund-raising subscraiption.

1927-- Ourn cemeterny was rapidly becoming inadequate for our needs; the adfoining
Land was bought at a cost of 6,500 dollarns Lo provide fon the future.

Thirty-seven children were graduated, in June; 720 were ennofled in September.

1929-- The Pastorn was in Europe, from July Zo November. On his neturn a recepitior
was tendered him at the Star Theatre. On this occasion, a purse was presented to him
An the amount of 2,000 dollarns by Mr. CLeophas Boucher, who acted as spokesman for the
parishionens. Graclously the gift was paid into the building fund. This November 17
had been a most happy day forn the pastor and forn his good people. But it ended in sad-
ness: Mr. Boucher was struck down with apoplexy, Later the same evening, and expired
the next day: the strain had overntaxed his stnength. He had been the head of our churc
chodin fon almost figty yearns.

At this time, occwured the collapse of business and industry the Country over,
which was called "The Depression"”. Many 0§ our people were out of work; those who sti71
had employment worked only three of four days a week. Our women formed themselves Linte
bands to sew and make over ofd clothes, which werne distributed among the needy familics.
Even the men went grom house to house, to gather money forn the poorn. The Ladies of Sz.
Ann and our Holy Name Society wene the head and ront of these effonts.
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1932-- At 2 a.m. of March 3, §irne was discovered in the school and a general akarm
was sounded by the police. The §irne in the south-east cornen of the basement had gained
considenable headway, but was stopped, thanks to the ability of the Fire Department,
beforne it had worked its way through the noof. There were sudpicious circumstances
about that §ire, but the real cause was never discovered. The damage was consLdernable.
Offerns of aid were many; the American Legion in particular pul thein bullding at our
disposal fon class-rooms. We were able, however, to reopen classes An owr own building
aftern a week's intermission. Latern, duiing the summern vacation, we nenovated the whole
structure and even made improvements, notably in the electrical wiring which was thor-
oughly modernized. The insurance had quite covered our Losses. 8,000 doflars were
spent in these repalrs.

1933-- When the banks were closed by Federal direction, 4in March, the savings there
deposited were impenilled, and those who had mortgaged homes were Ln dangern o4 Losing
what they had paid on them. Our Locat bank was reonganized, however, and we wefte
sparned the utten disaster which had threatened. A benevolent Providence protected
our chwich funds through that crisds.

1938-- The Large field to the nornth of ouwr property, the ofd baseball field, was
puwrichased, December &, fon the price of 1,500 dollans.

1939-- The parnish was hononed, in the sprning, by the efevation to the purple 04
its paston. Together with four other priests of the Diocese, he was made a Domestic
Prebate, with the title of Monsignor. AL five were invested with the habit proper
to thein title and dignity by Bishop McCarthy, May 28, at the Cathedral.

Octoben 19, the vffices previously used by the Haskell Silk MiLLs were bought
with the Land they occupied. They were soon transformed into club-rooms for owr young
men's Crusadern CLub.

1940-- We received from France an ostensorium which 45 a work of ant. 0&d gold
and s4ilven had been contriibuted by the parishionens and sent to France, besides four-
malines cut to measure. It was forntunate for us that the wornk had been ginished in
time to be shipped from Parnis before the Germans invaded that city.

Beginning February 4, a 4ifth mass on Sunday was added because 04 the crowded
condition at the four masses to which we had been accustomed.

1941-- Business was reviving, Larngely due to the War in Ewrope.

Bids werne called on the plans and specifications which had been prepared and a-
waited propitious times. Six contractons presented bids, but they were atl beyond the
Limit which the paston had set for himself and the parnish. The plans were revised
and new bids were asked fon. These were acceptable, and were approved by the Bishop.
The offer of F.W. Cunningham & Sons was accepted; the contract was sdgned, May 24.

The Life and activities of Monsignor Desjandins, in Westbrook, have been quite
fully, though modestly, set fornth in the previous pages. Neventheless, it seems only
fain to give the neader a more complete account.

Born August 15, 1876, at Waterville, Maine, he was one of seven children, in a
sokid, typical Franco-American family. Ealy in his grammarn school days, he neadily
distinguished himself scholastically, to the happy satisfaction of his parents and
his distinguished pastor, Rev. Marcisse Charkand. He continued his studies at Van
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Buren College, whenre he further excelled in his academic work. 1In 1894, he entered the
Grand Seminary of Montreal to pursue his studies in philosophy and theology, in prepa-
nation fon the priesthood.

On august 10, 1899, he was ordained a prlest in his native parnish at Waterville,
by Bishop Healy, in the presence of a Lange gathering of nelatives and griends. His
fist assignment was as assistant at the Cathednal An Porntland. 1In 1901, he was ap-
pointed pastorn at Notrne Dame at Springvale, where he remained untif 1902, at which
Lime he was assigned to the St. Rose 0f Lima Parnish at Chishofm. As a nesuli o4 his
active ministrny there, it soom became necessarny Lo enlarge the church and, under his
guddance and supervision, the necedsany alterations and addidions were made s0 that the
seating capacity was nearly doubled. 1In 1910, he was called to assume the direction o4
Notne Dame de Loundes at Skowhegan.

This young priest had not Labored in these parishes without Leaving his indel-
Aible mark. He was §inst and always the priest; but his wise counsels, his unglinching
devotion to duty, his high intellect and the strength and greatness of his characten
s4ngled him out to his ecclesiastical superions. Accondingly, in Februany 1916, he
came to us as Permanent Rectorn. Since that date, his Life and that of his parishioness
are 50 interwoven as to form the ideal pattern of parish development.

We of this parnish are particularly privileged in this year 1950. Not only do we
enten the doons of our new church, centainly the most beautiful in the state, A4 not
New England, but our beloved pastor celebrates his §iftieth yearn in the priesthood.
Both of these events, coming 50 close, one on the othern, warm our hearnts. Oun pride
An our parish, especially in the beautiful church no Longer a dream of a by-gone year,
48 nonetheless affected by the fwither oceasion of our pastor's Golden Jubilee. Fiftu
yearns in the service of God and man, and thirty-four of those years spent with us! How
§Lting then that, with emotion in oun Souls, we thank God for His goodness to us, and
we, the sons and daughterns in this Large parish family, foin in fervent prayer that oux
paston remain with us for many monre fruitul yearns, so0 that togethen we may continue
glve testimony of our faith and go forward to the greaten glony 04 God!

Note: Monsignon Philippe E. Desjandins expired on March 21, 1969, in Waterville, Me.

o

The Bué[a’éng @f The New Church

) In spite of the division of St. Hyacinth's Parish, in 1916, when St. Mary's was
set off for the English-speaking Catholics of Westbrook, the mother-parish had so0n
recovered £t5 Losses, 50 that the church had become quite inadequate for 4its membe=s
Even a §i§th mass on Sunday failed to solve the difgicully; numbers sELLL crowded ir-
the sacnisty on heard mass on the outside stoops. The need of a Larger church was

apparent to all. -

A meeting of the men of the parish was called and was well attended. The delisr-
erations werne brief, as all were agreed on the need of another church; all had the
Laudable amb.ition to build one in keeping with the nank of the parish in the Diccess
a wonthy symbol of thein Catholic faith. Ways and means were divised and wianimows’
approved.
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The $inst measure adopted was a subscription, and solicitons were chosen gon the
digferent sections of the parish. This subscription produced 25,000 doflarns, which
was Zhe nucleus about which a fund might be accumulated, Large enough to fustify a
stant in building. Tdime was required forn this fund to grow by addition 04 net Ancome
because the work of the parish and the school had to be assured §inst.

»

The school chikdren would not be denied the honon and privifege of particdipating.
By dint of thein effornts directed by thein teachens, the Sisters of the Presentation,
they put togethern the sum of 3,500 dollarns. Thus was established a special fund, Laten
to be used for the altarn and its appurtenances. The Children of Mary, on thein part,
contributed annual installments until an amount of 2,500 dollars had been set aside gon
the Lady Chapel.

A few months before, a Large Lot of Land at the fwwn of Brown Street had been ceded
Lo us by the Dana Warp MilLs, forn the actual cost of removing the two houses which stood
there. We intended building on that corner when conditions would appear propitious .
Soundings were made by competent engineers, and the site was thoroughly plotted. An
architect, W.B. Colleary of Boston was commissioned to drnaw plans gorn the future church.
Our hopes and ambitions, however, were defewred fon several yearns, due to the protracted
"hand times". We were fortunate, neventheless, in that our gunds were spared the Losses
that 50 many experienced in those days.

Not until early 1941 did we feel safe to proceed with our profect; and even then,
Lest we contrhact Loo burdensome a debt, we decided fo ernect a chuwrioh Large enough fon
our needs, practical forn use, but with the interion unfinished, until the day when we
might see the way open for its completion. The contract was Let to F.U. Cunningham &
Sons, and was signed, May 24. ClLearing of the site began, June 10; the st concrete
was powred for the foundation, June 21; the §inst stone was sef, Septemben 11; and
naising of the steel frame into position stanted, November 13.

Corner Stone
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Septembern 28, the Most Reverend Joseph E. McCarthy, in the presence of thinty
priests, blessed and set the Conner Stone at the base of the tower, at the nontheast
angle of the edifice. The parishionens tuwned out en masse for the occasion, some
2,000 suwrrounding the ceremonial stands. Rev. Father Drouwin, 0.P. 0f Lewiston preached
an eloquent sesmon.

In the stone, in a copper containern, we enclosed some gold coins, a chronological
history of the parish to date, and a dedication as golLows : -

This Sacred Stone
o4 the Church o4
St. Hyacinth, Confesson,
was Aet
by the Most Reverend
Joseph E. McCanrthy,
Bishop of Pontland,
assisted by many
Priests and Citizens,
this 28th day of September
An the yean of Oun Lond 1941
in the Redign o4 the
Sovereign Ponti4f,
PIUS X171,
Franklin D. Roosevelt,
President of the Republic,
Sumnen Sewall, Governor of Maine
Roscoe F. Libby,
Mayorn of Westbrook,
Philip E. Desfarndins,
Paston of this, our New Church.

»

The work continued very smoothly through the summer and wintern, and through the
summen of 1942. Not the Least accident occured to mar our pleasant anticipations .
October saw the end of our Lmmediate undentaking. The church was only a "shell", it
A8 thue, with Zemporary doons and plain glass in the windows; but it was Lighted and
heated, and neady fon use. Thanks to renovation going on in the basement of the Sacred
Heant chunch in Roslindale, nearn Boston, we were favored with gourn congessionals and all
the old pews we needed, at no other expense than the cost 04 transportation. The old

altarns, the vestment-press, the organ, the church bell, were brought in from the old
chunch.

On Sunday, October 18, masses and vespers were celebrated in the old church; but
aften vespers, the Blessed Sacrament was carnrnied in a solemn procession o4 the whole
parish Zo the new chuwich, where it would hencefornth neside. At the head o0f the proces-
s4Lon, Mr. Japhet Phaneuf, one of the oldest parishioners, bore the copper choss which
had been taken down from the okd spire and was suspended in the vestibule of the new
chwich a8 a memento of all the graces and blessings which had been granted unden L{ts
shadow durning the Long span of sixty-five yearns. 1In the new chureh, the beads were re-
cited and Benediction of the Blessed Sacrament was given. When that ceremony had ended

the Paston, not without a geeling of real sadness, Locked the doons of the ofd chunch,
as a symbol of its passing.

’

On the following Sunday, October 25, feast of Chrnist the King, the masses and
vespers were celebrated 4in the new chunch. and have 50 continued until the present.
Due to the Bishop's illness, the formal dedication of the chuich had to be deferred.
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September 19, 1943, the Most Reverend Bishop McCarthy was able o gratify owr hopes.
On that Sunday, he blessed the church, erected canonically the Stations of the Cross,
and administered the Sacrament of Confinmation to a class of 170 candidates.

The church had been built at an expense 04 280,000 doflars. The majon part 04
that amount had been paid out of accumubated funds; but we were Left with a debt o4
110,000 dollarns, and that was owr most pressing concern. Thanks to the interest and
genernosdity of oun people, howeven, that debt was extinguished in three years so that,

at the beginning of January, 1947, the pastorn could congratulate his parishionerns on
that happy event.

Under the church is a Rarge hall which can easily accommodate 8§00 people, or even
more, besdides a kitchen, check-rooms and rooms §or stornage. Some young men and women
of the parnish, under the dirnection 04 the Hon. Anmand 0. Leblanc, volunteered to gt
out a stage and make the hall ready for use. As a result we have a stage such as few
parishes, and not many theatres, can boast 0f; dcenery, Lighting, a profection booth,
Little 45 wanting and at verny Little cost.

There nemained the task of completing the interion of the church. The innen-
finish should be in keeping with the externion, and that would entail considerable ex-
pense. Prudence dictated that a fair propontion 04 the cost be in hand before Atanting.
Again the parnishionens nesponded generousty and, at the end of 1948, we 4elt that we
might sagely venture. We could have begun soonen except fon the necessarny expenditure
of almost 20,000 dollars on modernization and Amprovement of our school in the summen
of 1947.

The parishioners were manigesting some impatience; they wene tired 04 gazing at
bare brick walls and a sanctuary almost empty. Besides, this year 1949 would see the
fiptieth annivernsarny of the puiestly ondination of thein paston. An observance of the
occasion must be expected; the Bishop and many priests would grace the celebration.

Our people had enough of natural pride £o want oun guesls fo see oun church completed.
Proog of thein interest was given when several men 0f the parish suggested a special
collection to supplement the ordinary necedpts. The paston hesitated at finst, but
$nally gave in to theirn wishes on condition that they take up the collection themselves.
This was willingly accepted and, to the paston's surprise and great relief, the special
collection had averaged 300 doflarns or more.

Besdides, a call was issued forn donations of various articles o4 gwwniturne, the
Stations of the Cross fon instance, and the nesponse was astounding. In one week all
the Stations had been preempted, many of them as memorials to deceased parents ox rela-
tives; altans, communion-table, baptismal font, statues, tabernacles, and many othen
anticles, were allotted. The wishes of the parishionens had been clearly manifested,
and all hesitation, on the part of the paston, disappeared.

Immediately agter New Year's day of 1949, pews and an altarn werne installed in the
basement hatl which was zo serve as a chunch; the ongan was disassembled and stored in
the ofd church until it might be nebuilt in the new. A new organ was unthinkable fon
the present. Everything was ready in the Ltemporary chapel for the §inst Sunday of the
year. Even the Stations of the Cross had been moved and nelocated, and the Most Reverend
Bishop Daniel J. Feeney had condescended to visit ws gon the purpose of formally ne-
ernecting them.

The contracting §irm of F.W. Cunningham & Sons of Portland were given the tash o4
putting up the scaffolding and Anstalling insulation over the whole vault, besides the
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genernal supervision. They went to work without delay and, January 15, the Edward E.
Blanchand Co. of Portland starnted on the plasterning, which was not finished until the
gt of July. This nrequined accurate setting o4 the steel suppornts gorn the metal Lath-
ng, and the nesults speak well fon the expertness and consclentiousness of theilrn em-
pLoyees.

Simultaneously, the Edwarnd Boulos Co. also o4 Portland, was busy with the electrnical
wining and Lighting fixtures. Meawmwhile, contracts were Let for the pews, Zo be instal-
Led in the Fakl, by John W. NeLson Co. of Boston. The Vermont Manble Co. was assigned

the wainscotting, and the §Loons, which were fo be of terrazzo, were aranged gor with
the DePaoki Co. of Boston.

While the scaffolding was yet im position, the decoration of the church was plan-
ned. Sketches werne submitted by Albernt W. Sexton of Boston and accepted. When the
plastern had sufficiently drnied, at the beginning of July, the painting began, and this
nequined some two months. Gradually, as the decorating progressed, the scaffolding was
being taken down, and the result stood our for everyone Lo admire.

In Late August, ambern-coloned glass was set in the windows. Stained glass is Left
fon the future to provide. John T. 0'Duggan of Boston, an artist in stained glass,
attended to the glazing of the windows. Work on the tewazzo §Loorns starnted Octoben 1,
and, some three weeks Laten, began the marblLe wainscotting.

The Laying of the §Loon nequired more time than had been foreseen; not until De-
cember was it finished. In mid-October, the §inst marble forn the wainscotting arrnived,
and it was set in place while the fLoorn work proceeded.

1t became apparent that the dedication 0§ the church could not be had on the date
which had been tentatively selected, Novembern 20. Much remained to be done and undue
haste, which might have mawred the desined result, must be avoided. Forn that reason,
we denied owrselves the natural satisfaction of celebrating Chrnistmas in our new church.
A few mone weeks in the "Catacombs" would be well wonth the sacrigiee.

The altans, the communion-rail, the baptismal-font avrived from 1taly, and were
erected in early Decemben. At the same time, the pews were imstalled; s0 too, the
confessionals, the sanctuary-stalls and the sacrnisty fuwmishings. The decoratons, then,
nesumed thein task which had been suspended a few weeks before.

At Long Last, the House of the Lond was ready! The Pastor, by vintue of a delega-
tion from the Most Reverend Bishop and Orndinary, had consecrated the altars, January 13,
1950. On Sunday, January 15, early masses wenre celebrated in the basement-chapel, but,
at 10:30 o'clock, a SoLemn High Mass was sung by the Pastorn fon the parishionerns who
were enfoying the culmination of effornts Long sustained and hopes Long deferred. At
3 0'clock 0f the afternocon, the Most Reverend Bishop Daniel J. Feeney blessed the finished
churnch and erected the Stations of the Cross, in the presence of several priests and an
overnflowing congregation. The senmon for the occasion was delivered, and eloquently 50,
by the Rev. Francois Drouin, 0.P. of Lewiston. On Januarny 22, solemn mass was again
celebrated, a most happy occasion forn the Paston who was giving thanks fon §i4ty years
of sacendotal Life, of which the majon part, thinty-four years almost, had been spent
as paston o4 St. Hyacinth's.
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Ebzmu’ption Of “The Chunch

St. Hyacinth's Church may be said to be built in modernized Gothic style. 1t is
cruciform, sobern in decoration, tusting in Line and proportion fon over-all effect.
It stands some thinty feet from Brown Street, and has a sdide entrance and porch centen-
ed on the continuation of that Street. Not a particle of combustible material went
anto its construetion; even the noof 45 04 concrete slabs to which the ned tile coven-
ing 48 attached. The outern walls are of granite from Milton, N.H. quarnriies, of care-
4ully graded sizes, well bonded to the innen brick backing. Indiana Limestone was used
gon the window and door taim. The doorn frames are of aluminum. The §Loors are of rein-
gonced concrete, integral with the foundation of Like material. The result is a build-
ing 185 feet in Length, with transepts 85 feet Long, both 60 feet wide, 65 feet high
at the nidge-cap, and as nearly firne-proof as human ingenuity can devise. At the nosnth-
east angle stands the towern, square in outline but turning into an octagon at belfry
height, crowned with a gilded choss which rnises 110 feet above the street, and may be
seen from almost any parnt of the City.

Our climate 44 hard on buildings, with its thaws and sudden f§reezes in mid-
wintern. Everny precaution was faken in ondern to enmswre the duwwability of the struc-
tune: coppern flashings throughout werne thrust through the full thickness of the walls
and twwed down inside; guttens were omitted and glag-stones were Laid along the base
of~the watls to break the f§all of rnoof watens; so4t Lead sheathing was Laid overn the
gable-masonry, under the coping-stones, to shed any waten that might seep through the
coping Aseams.

Oven the main entrance is engraved Ain golden Lettens an invitation and a blessing:
"PAX INTRANTT-EXEUNTT SALUS"

Peace to him who enterns-
Salvation to the departing

This 48 a nemindern that silence and meditation are becoming 4in the Divine Presence,
and that eternal salvation should be the concenn of every Chrnistian. Above the inscriip-
tion i85 a shiekd in trefoil and trniangle, with equal sides fon the Lattern. Down through
the centuries, Chrnistian tradition has evern used these figures as symbols of the
TRINITY, one and only God in three equally Divine Pernsons. A church 45 dedicated fo
the wornship of the TRIUNE GOD. The shield 4is Laid on a field in which may easily be
detected the pine cone ovenshadowed by the Mystical Rose. The meaning o4 this is that
Maine, the "Pine Tree State", has been placed under the benign protection of Mary Im-
macwlate, patroness of the Diocese o4 Porntland, which 45 co-terminous with the State.

Two Lessen doons complete the Layout of the church facade, one on eithen hand.
The place of honon is the Gospel side of any church, to the Left as one approches.
That doon 4is dedicated fo the Biessed Mother of Christ.

On a shield which 45 in the centern of the Lintel, one sees clearly carved a dis-
tagf with a thread twined around the stem of the Mystical Rose. That too has its mean-
ing. At the head of Brown Strneet stand the Dana Warnp MiLLs, the means of Livelihood
o4 a goodly number of our parishionerns; hence the distafg, and the twining of the thread
about the stem of the rose neminds them that they are unden the protection of the Blessed
Mothen, whom they should reverence and honor in wond and deed.
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Above the other doon, that to the night, anothern shield carrnies its device and
Lesson.  The parish and the church bean the name of St. Hyacinth, the holy patron and
tdwlarn saint. 1In the thinteenth century, St. Hyacinth was the apostle sent fo evan-
gelize that Land which &5 known today as western Russia. He had faithfully and fruit-
fully Labored, when an inwuption of the pagan Tartar horndes from the east compelled him
to Lead his Chnistian disciples to the west and to safety. A tradition wornthy of belief,
tells of his bearing The Blessed Sacrament before his fleeing people, and of their having
crossed dry-shod overn the watercouwnsed that barred their way. There you have the ex-
planation of the device engraved on the shield: a hand holding a cibornium over the un-
dulating watens.

AL the east transept of the church, to facilitate circulation into and out of Af,
a wide door and an ornate stoop have been provided. Here also a golden inscription,
almost Ldentical with that at the gront, reads:

"PAX  INTRANTI-
PRECANTI GRATIA",

"PEACE TO HIM WHO ENTERS-
GRACE TO HIM WHO PRAYS",

again a reminden of the quiet which beseems the house of God, followed by the assurance
04 the efficacy of prayer. A field similar to the one above the main front portal As
the bearen of a shield, which speaks symbolically of the Wond of God, both oral and

wiitten. In the Scriptures the Wornd of God £is compared to a two-edged sword. Hence

a sword of that description rests on an open scholl, typical of the wiitten word, and
in gilded Letterns over them appearns "VERBUM", Latin fon the "word". This door faces
the S.D. Warnren Paper Mills, the chief industry of the City, where a Larnge number o4
the parnishioners of St. Hyacinth's, both men and women, are employed. A careful exam-
ination of the shiefd we are descrnibing will reveal a sprig o4 spruce. Most of the
paper used today 48 made of spruce; hence the association of the spruce and the scnoll.

As you entern at the gront, you ind yowrself in a vestibule which extends the full
width of the structure, with innern doons comnesponding to the outern. This vestibule Ls
intended to ensure the quiet of the church propen, and to shut out wintern cold and
winds. On the night, another door opens Anto the baptistry.

The baptistry has even been a prominent feature of any chuwich; marble and bronze
have been Lavished upon it. 1ts very heant i85 the gfont where the salutary watens o4
Baptism thansform the child of nature into a child of God. This 45 the noot o4 Christian
Living, the nebinth of which Chrnist speaks in the Gospel. You will notice that red
marble adorns the walls, a symbol of the Holy Ghost by whose operation Faith, Hope and
Charity arne infused into the soul of the baptized. 1In contrnast, the font Ltseld is of
Botticino marble of Light, creamy ftexture, with its Lesson of puity and imnocence. 1z
can hardly escape notice that the innen part of the baptistrny, whene stands the font, As
Lower by one step than the nest of <t. This necalls to mind that the death o4 Christ
and his Being Lalid in the tomb preceded His glorious resurrection on Eastor morning .
So too must the natural man die before the supernatural Life is engendered in tht Lavern
04 Baptism. "Amen, amen I say o you, unless the grain of wheat palling into the eanth,
die; itselg remaineth alone; but Lf it die, it bringeth fornth much gruit’”.  John, XII-
24,25,
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Passing Ainto the body of the church, the eye Zakes in at a glance the Length and
height of the nave, the succession 04 arches in bold relief and the rood-cross which
hangs high, up forwand, but comes natually to nest on the alitarn and on the tabernacle,
which Loom at the further end in sharp contrast with their suwvoundings.  The main pur-
pose of a Catholic church i85 worship; all the ornaments, the statues, the confessionals,
Lthe colon, the Lights everything is subsidiany to that main burpose. The altarn at which
the floky Sacrifice is offered, the tabernacle in which the Sacred Species are nesenved,
dominate the entine edifice. The altar is s0 situated that every person in the church
may witness the Drama which is there exacted. The sanctuarny L5 spacious enough to satis-
§y the requirements of the Litungical cernemonies.

The altar, designed and Amported by V.M. Gaspari of New York, 48 mainly of Botticinc
marble; s0 too, the altar-steps and the platform on which it stands; the panel at the
rear, under the altarn-table, is o4 Rose Cornal manble, with an emblem o4 the Agnus Dei
n Venetian mosaic at its center. Fowr columns 04 Chiampo Rosicioc support the gront of
the table. The altan-table is a single sLab of marble, six inches through and eleven
feet 4n Length. Behind the altar and accessible grom eithen side, a marble throne has
been prepared fon the soLemn exposition of the Blessed Sacrament.

In a well-Lighted niche above and back 0f the altar, attended by guarding angels
on elther hand, stands the patron saint 0f the parish and the titubar of the chunch,
St. Hyacinth. ALL three pieces werne modeled in Boston by the A.P. Schutze Co.

To the Left and right of the alitar, reaching gfrom the wainscotting to the very anch
0f the vault, two stnips of stained glass, which show the grape and the wheat, emblLems
04 Zthe Eucharist, accentuate the sacredness 04 the altar and the mysteries pergormed at
L. They are clearly distinguishable at atl times, even at evening seavices, interion
Lighting being provided fon that pwipose.

Standing_p&ominentﬂg beside the altarn is the sanctuary-Lamp, designed to match
the candle sticks and candeﬁabnq 0f the altar, but taller and mone massive. A niche

Two sdide chapels, one dedicated to the BLessed Mother, and the othen to St. Joseph,
the foster fathen 0f Chnist, are next to be noted. They occupy deep necesses on eithen
s4de of the sanctuarny and on a fowen Level. Naturally, the Chapel of our Lady has the
place of honon, the Gospel side. The altars in both chapels axe similan, the only diffe-
rence being in the monogram of Venetian mosaic, in the center panel, unden the altarn
table. They are of the same material as that of the main altar. The statues of the
Blessed Mother and 0f St. Joseph are of wood, sculptured and polychromed in Italy.

’ In Ihg wall spaces, toward the Lower sanctuarny centen, stand two othen statues,
ddentical in size, material and tinished workmanship: one, of St. Ann, the othexr o4
St. Anthony. ,

The communion table, which sets 044 the sanctuary from the rest of the church,
comes from Pletrasanta in Italy. T+ was designed by V.M. Gasparri o4 New York, in
alternating panels, open and s0id, of Botticino marble; the coloneties with thein caps
amz%f%wndiP%dm.‘Meéuxdmmu%auzmmdL@deaﬁVmwamummuctmum%

Hanging §rom the sanctuary arch, high above the communion hailing, 45 the rnood-

crosd.  Trving & Casson - A.H. Davenpont 04 Boston have the credit of this production
which, placed as it is, keeps before our minds the memony o4 the Redemption and the
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price paid for the sins of mankind, for our sins in particularn. The sonrowing Mothen
and the faithful St. John are the sad witnesses of Calvary's tragedy.

The §Loon of the chunch is in tewrazzo, Laid by the DePacki Co. of Boston. The
prevailing colon is buff, plentifully cut up with expansion sirnips 50 as to preclude
cracking, and sprinkled with parnticles of the ned marble which enters into the wain-
scotting. A bonder along the outer walls and around the pew-blocks is in deep crimson.
The midde aise is somewhat more decorative, with §igures in diamond Ashape pointing to
the altan.

The wainscotting, fuwnished and installed by the Vermont MarblLe Co., is in neutral
grey fon the vestibule. 1In the nave of the church, that same grey predominates but is
nelieved by some panels of deep ned. In the sanctuary, the wainscotting is all of that
deep ned marble. The idea behind the choice of marble is to Leave the altar, in its
rich setting, the absonbing object of attention. This is as it should be, because the
altar 45 the shrnine of the Blessed Sacrament and the stage on which the drama of the
Mass is enacted.
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Like the nest of the wood-wonk, the binch pews are stained a mahogany-crimson.
They are provided with hinged kneelerns which are padded with Leather. There are 1017
sittings on the main §Loorn of the church, s0 that, with the altar boys and the choir,
the capacity may be said £o be 1050.

The Stations of the Cross wene modeled and executed in Boston by the favorably
known Inving & Casson - A.H. Davenport Co. They are carved in wood and polychromed.
Simple in conception, they illustrate clearly, neverntheless, each its particular phase
0f the Passion. A metal plate makes known the name of the donon.

It may be opportune, before bringing this descrniption to a close, fo call to your
attention that, as you entern the churnch and cast a st glance upon Lts interion, it
rnesembles nathen strnikingly an overtwined ship. The expression "The Bark of Peter i:
an ofd one, but awakens in our minds the fhought that the Churnch was intended by Aits
Founden to bean safely, through sinife and stoam, through triial and temptation, all
those whom Divine Merncy has made its children. May this church of St. Hyacinth be a
bark of salvation for ws, and gorn those particularly, whose sacrifices made Ats erectic
possible.

1951-- The demolition of the 0£d Church began at the end of October 1951. A
Ma. John Viles §rom Lynn Mass, agreed to do the work for the wood he could salvage.
Only the sacristy was not demolished fon it already was thansformed into a garage which
SRR stands.

Forn some yeans now, Sebago Lake was being developed into an Aimportant Summer
Resont. Some parishionerns had built camps therne; Zhe numbern of towrists were in-
cheasing every yearn and many were Catholics. They wanted a place to worship on Sun-
days and Holy Days of ObLigation. St. Hyacinth had no jurisdiction in Sebago. Finall:
Bishop Feeney, aware of the situation, entrusted us with this mission.

The §inst Mass was celebrated on July 1, 1951, at the "Community Hall". The atier-
dance was 50 great, that a second Mass was added forn the rest of the summern. Fathen
Anthun J. Cloutien was put in charge o4 the mission.

1952-- Immediately, a piece of Land was bought where a chapel could be built. Thi:
yearn, the mission was opened two Sundays ewilien, and closed two wecks Laten than usual
the experience was not a success.

1953-- The number of worshipperns grew s0 much, that in 1953, Zhree Masses were
offered every Sunday. Now we knew that a chapel musi be built.

1954-- In January 1954, F.W. Cunningham & Sons werne commissioned to draft plans
fon the new chapel. Even for two services, 500 seats were needed. It was decided %o
build a chapel 95 feet by 39 feet. UWith the Bishop's permission and the assurance of
the necessany funds, the comstruction of the chapel was begun in the middle of Marcir.
In spite of the rnainy season, the chapel was ready fon the inst Mass on June 27, 1954.

The chapel was blessed by Bishop Feeney, July 11, and dedicated to our Lady o4
Sebago, as At was §itting on the Marnian yearn. The §inst altarn was one grom the old
chwtch.  This yean, the feast of the Assumption fell on a Sunday. We Zook the occasicn
to make our Marian pilgrnimage to Ourn Lady of Sebago. Parnishionerns gathered at the
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Mozthen Chunqh at 6 p.m., gor the opening prayerns and then jowwed to East Sebago fon
the conclusion prayerns and Benediction of the Blessed Sacrament at 7:30 p.m. 1t was
a veny hot evening, but there were no accident.

On Qcioben 17, 1954, St. Pauwl's Guild was founded. This association aimed in
gncou%ag&ng convernts 4in thein new faith, and in helping them to deepen thein understand-
Aing o4 L.

1955-- On June 4, 1955, two young men from the parish were ondained to the prlest-
hood: Father Raymond Lauzon and Father Gerard Proulx.

In August, thanks to the Holy Family Society (owr parish P.T.A.) considerable
repains were done at the school: a new noof and a complete painting job inside.

1955 was the centenary year of the Diocese. Each parish was assigned a special day
gorn a neligious celebration. Owws was August 15. The day before, a Funeral Mass was
offered for all the deceased of the century. A Pontifical Mass was sung by Bishop Feeney,
on August 15, with Fathern WiLirid Albent, the Homilist.

1959-- His Excellency Bishop Daniel J. Feeney of Portland, ordained two priests in
owt own church on May 23, 1959: Father Robert J. Ginouand, a parishionern, and Father
Luccen McKeone from Lewiston. This was the st orndination in our church, and the
gt time that an orawnation did not take place at the Cathedral.

Three days Latern, May 26, was the 60th anniversary of the ondination of Msgr.
Des jandins. Bishop Feeney presided at the Mass of Thanksgiving sung by the jubilarian,
with many priests attending.

1960-- On may 21, 1960, Father Donald Proulx, a young man from the parnish, was
orndained to the priesthood at the Cathedral of the Immaculate Conception in Porntland,

by Bishop Feeney. He 45 Fathen Gerald Proulx's brother.

In September, the o4l heating system was installed in the church at a cost of
11,000 dotlans.

1961-- In 1961, the Gruinnell Company Ainstalled a sprinklen system at the school
fon the protection of our children and owr teachens. 1t was a good {nvestment.

1964-- 1t was 4in 1964, that the Monsignon Philippe E. Desjardins scholarships
were established. Briefly, 4in 1956, the Holy Name Society of this parish, with the
cooperation of the Paston, established a special fund to assist students from ourn
parochial schook to attend a Catholic High School in the Portland area, and also %o
partially ginance students wishing to study for the priesthood on othen neligious vo-
cations. .

From 1956 to 1964, the Society paid a substantial amount of money for the above
mentioned. With the demand forn high education and the increased cost of college
Luitions, the Society decided to teaminate the Lower grnade awards, and to offer
scholarships to High School Graduates of the parish who wish to fuithern thein education,
by attending a college of thein choice. From 1964 to 1968, the Society awarded every
year four 200.00 dollars scholarnships. 1In 1968, the committee decided that they should
decrease the number awards from four 200.00 dollarns o two 400.00 dollarns. 1In 1977,
these awands wene increased to 750.00 doflars. 1In 1979, the Society will award £wo
1,000 doflarns scholarships in honorn o4 Msgrn. Desfarndins.
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I£ was about this time that the St. Vincent de Paul Society was organized under
the Leadenship of Fathen Anmand Bill. The main puwipose of the Soclety 4s to help the
poor. 1% has fulgilled its nesponsibilities all those yearns, and Lt {5 5L very
active.

1966-- 1In 1966, Prides Cornen was developing into a new community. Many Catholic:
were Living there. To meet thein spirnitual needs, it was dec{ded Lo provide them with
Sunday Mass. The Roy Family offered us the §inst Locale: the Prides Cornen Lanes.
Monsignon Des jandins named the mission aftern Mr. Edmond Roy, fathen o4 the present owner
04 the Bowling AlLey. The §inst Mass was celebrated on Octoben 1966, 4in the Bowling
Alley.

1969-- 1In 1969, a twelve and a half acre site was bought from Mr. Richard Libby,
at a cost of 9,000 dollans. Later, in 1971, a geasibility study was conducted and 7
Bishop Gerety was convinced that a chutch should be built, Accondingly, he appointed
Fathen Roger Labrecque as its finst administrator in June of the same yeanr. Faihgn
Labrecque, of happy memorny, took up residence with ws gon gourn yearns. We Loved him and
admired his devotion to his work: St. Edmond's and the Matrimonial Cournt whene he serves
50 brilliantly as Defender of the Bond.

Father Labrecque did not Lose any time in planning fon a new church. By the fatlr
o4 1971, hopes became realities with the selection of an architectural-engineening §iam
to plan and design St. Edmond's church. By Late winten, preliminary desdigns, specdfica-
tions and estimates were approved. A most Success ful building fund drive was Launched
An Marnch of 1972. On Apnil 78, 1972, contracts werne signed with B.& D. Builders of West
Falmouth, William DiBiase, Jx. President, fon the construction of St. Edmond's Church.

Groundbreaking ceremonies took place May 4, 1972.

To many parishionens, the greatest Chrisitmas present was to be able to hean the
(st Mass celebrated by Fathex Labrecque, 4in the fate afterncon of Saturday, December
23, 1972. The parishioners were singularly honored by having Bishop Edward 0'lLeary,
Auxiliany Bishop of Portland, as the prinedpal celebrant and homilist at Midnight's Mas:
on Decembern 25, 1977.

1967-- 1n January 1967, Bishop Daniel Feeney sufferned a severe stroke. Bishop
Gernety became the Apostolic Administraton 0f the Diocese. An awesome tash 4ell on his
shoulders. His duty was fo ask Msgn. Desjandins to nesign forn neasons 04 health and
age. The majestic Monsignon only relunctantly accepted. He retined at Mount St. Joseph,
An Waterville, whene he spent the Last yeans of his Life.

He was succeded by Fathen Wil grid Soucy, in June 1967. Immediately, Father Soucy
set out to make the necessary nepains on the exterton of the church. He served the
parish well during his bried tenure. 1In September 04 1968, he was appointed paston
of St. Louds, in Limestone, Maine. He is now netined, and Lives in Florida.

Shontly aften the Vatican Councif I1, in the mid-sixties, parish councils were
organized all overn the Land. St. Hyacinth was no exception. 15 council has been
functioning ever since and is increasingly being active. This concept has helped mu a
in getting people involved in parish Life. Monthy meetings are held regurlarly, except
in the summesr months .

1968-- 1In Septembern 1968, Fathen Antonio Gosselin was appointed Paston o4 St.
Hyacinth. Soon aftern, wonk began to nenovate the interion 04 the school. The entire
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school was painted. ALL ofd textbooks werne neplaced by modern ones, and the Library

was neplenished. By the end of 1969, the teacherns and the pupils all had new desks.
The school was fLournishing.

1969-- The yean o4 our Lornd 1969 was a sad yearn forn us. Msgrn. Philippe Desjardins
expired on Manch 21, in Waterville, Maine. His funeral was held in St. Hyacinth church
of cowrse; the church he had built. Parnishionens, griends and hundreds of priests
attended the imposing funenal. Fathern Wilgrid Ouellette delivered the proper homilies:
in French, describing the duties of the Good Shepherd, and in English, extolling the
wondenful wonk of Monsignor Desjardins.

1t was a stormy day. At the cemeteny, heavy rnains and high winds nealy prevented
us grom performing the customany rite. Bishop Gerety insisted that we go to the grave;
only he and 1 ventured to it. Monsignor was 92 yearns ofd.

Septemben o4 that yean brought anothen sorrow. Father Charles Ledoux passed away
in Jackman. There was a funeral in St. Anthony's Chauch at which Fathen Laurent Pate-
naude gave the homily. At St. Hyacinth's Church, Bishop Gerety was the principal cele-
brant, accompanied by many priests with hundreds of griends and parishionens present.

1 gave a modest homily on the great vintues of this humble priest.

The passing of anothen son of the parnish brought us grief. Fathen Eugene Bettez
died on December 18, 1969. His funeral was also held in owr church. Once again, the
priests of Maine showed thein "esprait de conps" by attending en masse. Bishop Gerety
was the celebrant. Fathern Adnien Palarndy, the homilist, delivered a scholarly summary
04 the priesthood acconding to Vatican 11. Needless to say that hundreds of paiishionerns
and §rniends foined the family in this hour 0§ mowwning. The Diocese had Lost three
good men that year. May they nest in Peace.

In May 1969, anticipated Masses were permitted. At finst, our antictpated Mass
was at 5 p.m. on Saturday evening. Latern, this was changed to 4:15 and 7 P.M.

Fathen Lucien Carnien, who had been an assistant here before, was recalled to
senve 4in the parnish again, in Septembern of 1969. His Love fon the sdick and the elderly
i85 well known and was very much appreciated.

1970-- Parking on Sundays became a problem. One Sunday, during Mass, the Fire
Department was called on Walkern Strneet, and, because of the snow banks and the parked
cans on both sides of the street, the fine trucks had difficuley getting to theirn des-
tination. The Fire Depaitment negistered a complaint with good reason. 1t became
evident that a solution to the problLem must be gfound. 1t was decided to buikd a park-
ing Lot on the terrain adjacent to the church. Plans were submitted by the John Vance
Co. which werne approved by the council and the Bishop.

The work began in June 1970. Aften a few weeks, work was delayed in ordern o
install a drainage system, which was recommended by engineerns. By July 5, the system
was §ully installed, and the work was nesumed and completed by July 26. 1% proved fo
be an asset for the parish. Later, the Holy Name Society had the Lower parking Lot
paved, and both parking Lots marked forn cars.

On November 12, 1970, the parish nefoiced with the Diocese at the appoiniment of
Most Revenend Edward Comnelius 0'lLeary, as Titularn Bishop of Maglaena and Auxiliory
Bishop of Portland. He was the second son of the Diocese Zo be made Bishop.
(Bishop Feeney was the finst).
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For the necond, it might be said that on Chnistmas Eve of this year, a blinding
storm throughout the area forced ws to cancel oun anticipated Masses and the Midnight
Mass. Msgn. David K. Fitzpatrick, the Chancelon, alented us to this blustering situa-
tion, and we agreed that it was wise to cancel all pre-Chaistmas Day Services. No one
was hurt.

1971-- There was grneat jubifation this Januany 25, 1971, when the Most Reverend
Edward Cornelius 0'leary, D.D. was consecrated Bishop at the Immaculate Conception Ca-
thedral of Porntland, Maine. The prinedpal Consecrator was Bishop Peter L. Genety, as-
s4s%ed by Bishop Bernand Flanagan of Worcesten, Mass, and Bishop Lawrence P. Grduves 04
Littee Rock. Candinal Medeinos, Arnchbishop of Boston, presided.

This consecration of Bishop 0'Leary coincided with the celebration of the One Hundred
Annniversary and Rededication of the renovated Cathedral of the Immaculate Conception.

No other occasion brought so many priests and Lay people from all overn the Diccese
than the Ondination of Bishop 0'Leany.

1972-- Fathern Youville Labonte came to us in Februany 1972. Enerngetic, spinited
minded, he served this parish very well. While here, he developed an interest in ge-
nealogy. Now, people from all over the Land wrnite to him o gind thein noots. He has
become a sont of specialist in this matter. He Legt us 4in June 1975,

On Aprnd 10, 1972, the parish Lost anothen 0f A8 LLLustrnious sons: Father WiL{rnid
Albernt. His funeral was held in our church. Hundreds o4 parishionens, griends and
priests attended the Mass of Chriistian Burial with Bishop Gernety, the Celebrant, and
Fathern Antonio Girandin the homilist. Father Girandin brought to mind the many talents
of this intellectual man.

1973-- The Sunday Bulletin of January 21, 1973, canrnied the §ollowing statement:
"Let us all thank God today for having found (recovered) what had been stolen grom the
Churnch Rast Monday night'.

This was the year when an ambitious program called "Goal-Setting” on "Pastonal.
Planning" was Launched in ocur Diocese. Oun parish parnticipated in it wholeheartedly.
Like any whorthwhile program, it will take yeans Lo accurately evaluate Lits Aimpact on
the community and the Diocese.

On Decemben 3, 1973, 1 was called to administern the Sacrament of the Sick to Msgn.
Emmanuel Grondin at his sisten's house, Mns. Gerarnd Giguere. He passed away that day.
The funeral was held in owr chwich. Bishop Gerety was the principal celebrant, and
the homilist at the Mass. He brought out his many administration abilities and his
flair fon building. (Aubwwin and Winseow).

1974-- In the Sprning of 1974, a Letten from the Provincial of the Sistens of
the Presentation informed us that they will not be able to stafh ourn parochial school
agtern June o4 the same year. Several thips were made to Methuen, but to no avail.
Othern communities were contacted with no result; there are 50 pew teaching Sistens
n most communities. The School Board and the Pawish Couneil necommended to heep the
schook open with all Lay teachexs.

In Septemben, the city cpened a new school in the very midst of oun parnish: the
Congin School. This, and the fact that there were no Sisterns in oun school perhaps
explains the very Low enrollment of Less than 60 pupils grom Kindergarten to fourth
grade.
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Ealy 4in 1975, we had to re-evaluate the situation. The parish council concwuired
with the school board's decision to close the school. A parnish meeting was called and
Lt was decided that the school should be closed.

Bishop 0'Learny, the Ordinany of the Diocese wrote: "I am satisgled that all of
the propern steps have been taken o consult with the people of the parnish, as well as
thein representatives on the school boand and council, before this most digficult deci-
sion was avived at".

On the following Sunday, the Bishop's Letten was read in its entinety, and the
people, as always, understood.

In 1974, the Sisterns of the Presentation of Marny withdrew thein services to this
parnish as teacherns, but remained to continue among us theirn service of prayerpul intern-
cessdion, educatons of the faith of our children, and the visitation of the sdick and
the elderly. At this time, out school became a Centern for Religious Education, and
Zhe Convent was converted into a House of Prayen.

Owr CCD Progham begins with pre-schoolesns and goes up to high school. The various
programs forn youngsterns are: Finst Communion, First Congession and Confirmation;  gor
teens and adults: the intention 4is to speak to all persons within the parish communi-
ty, that in the person of Jesus, We are invited to have a vital and Life-glving rela-
tlonmship with God and each othen. Parnents and Zeachens of neligion by the way they
Live thein faith and parnticipate in the various sacrnamental programs, are the most valu-
able fornce that sustains these programs, as well as the on-going falth Life of this
parish. We feach Jesus by instruction, and by the Living example of our Parish Commu-
nity.

The House of Prayern movement 45 something new that has emernged as a force of prayen
nenewal in the Church. There are some 100 Ain this country, and the movement L8 4pread-
ing throughout the world. 1t 45 a school of prayern and 45 an answer to one of the most
wigently needed senvices in the Church. Rivien House of Prayen 4s the only one in Maine,
and L5 staffed by the Sistens of the Presentation of Mary. 1t was founded to realize
a dneam of thein foundress, Marnie Rivien, to have a house where sistens would build up
the Body o4 Christ through a Life of prayer and adoration, and channel the fruits of
thein prayen Life to the whole Congrnegation and to the People of God. 1t ofperns conti-
nued education in prayen in faith -to the Laity as well as sisterns, and L5 a supporlive
agent of the religious education program of the parish. T1ts essential service 4s
prayern. 1t i5 a place of silence and solitude that nuwiturnes prayerful reconciliation
with self, othern and God, and 45 open to all who wish to share this contemplative atmos-
phere, to be immensed in the Wornd and nenewed in the Lord. Spirnitual direction is a-
vallable and netreats anre given throughout the year. Four times a day, the sisters
pray Lin our name, phaay ourn needs and those of the Church and the world. We praise God
gon thein eighty-five yearns of service to owr parish.

1975-- In June 1975, Fathen Philip Cyrn was appointed assistant pastorn at St.
Hyacinth. He was faithful to his duties, and his work in the parish was highly
appreciated.

In the Fall o4 1975, the parnish had anothern occasion to nejoice with the Diocese
when anothen of its sons was elevated to the Episcopacy.

The Most Reverend Amedee Wilgnid Proulx, D.D. was appointed T.itularn Bishop o4

Clipia, and Auxiliany Bishop of Portland, on Septembern 5, 1975. We hastened from our
pilgrimage to Rome for the Holy Year, to assist at his ordination on Novemben 12, 1975.
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The principal consecraton was the Most Reverend Edward 0'Leany, with Bishop Odore
Gendron of Manchester and Bishop Timothy Harvington of Worncesten, co-consecratons. His

Eminence Humberto Cadinaf Mede irnos ,Metropolitan 0§ Zhe Province, presided.

Among the Sistens who senved n this parish, one 0§ them stand out in particular,
namely, Sisten Evelyn Marie. She has been with us since 1925, and on November 23, 1975
the Holy Name Soclety offered a banquet to honon hen 50 years of devoted senvice to the
parish. 1t was a day 04 Dlumph, appreciation and Love for hen dedicated Loyalty and
devotion to the young and elderly alike. The parishionens of St. Hyacinth continue to
this day to be indebted to her gon hen foygul witness, and presence of compassion to the
s4ck and eldenty.

o4 St. Hyacinth. Always a dedicated priest, Loved by the people, he inspired them by )
his calmness and devotion.

On Decemben 5, 1976, the §inst Sunday of the month, fire broke out in the chunroh
hatl. Thanks to the choin, who were nehearnsing thein Chaistmas program, it was disco-
vered Aimmediately. Yet, extensive damage was done. The stage thappings and parapher-
nalia were completely destroyed, including the recently installed curtains. The tiles
in gront of the stage had to be neplaced. The whole hall had to be washed and repainted.
Our Diocesan Insurance - Gallagher-Basset - paid the biee.

1977-- On May 27, 1977, we neceived authorization to use the privilege of Extra-
orndinany Ministrny for the administration of Holy Communion. Sisten Evelyn Marie was
also appointed to assist in bringing the Eucharist to the sick and shut-ins in the
parish. This has become hen second vocation. She is now uisiting people she has known
for more than 50 yeans. Hex apostolate among oun people 45 well appreciated.

1978-- On March 1, 1978, our present Associate Paston, Fathen Michaet Plounde was
assigned to neplace Fathex Bertrnand Poussand who was appointed adminis thaton of St.
Joseph, in Wallagrass. Father Plounde s very active in all the facets 0f parish Life.
We particuwlarly appreciate hig ministry to the sick, the elderly, and the young people.

On Holy Thursday of 1978, six othen Edtraondinary Ministesns 04 the Eucharist were
commissioned by the paston.

In the Sprning, the Holy Name Society instatled a new P.A. system in our church,
The work was awarded +o Canfield of Westbrook.

In August of this year, Pope Paul VI passed away. Our new Pope was John Paul 1.
fle neigned some 34 days. 1In this bried time, he electrified the world. We 4elt touched
by this man. Why such a brief time!. As St. Paul says: "God's ways are unscrutable’ .
On October 16, 1978, the 264th Pope was elected as the successon 04 St. Peter: our own
John Paul 11. Oun parish has some afginity with our new pope: SEt. Hyacinth was a
Polish Saint! A

In the summen of 1978, plans to nenovate the church began zo ungurl. Prelimanary
talks with Mr. LeRoy Jarrett of New England Church Internions, got unden way 4in July,

By Late Fakl, the plans were crystatlized. On the week-end 04 Decemben 9-10, the plans

were submitted to the congregation and to the porish council. No discondant voice was
heard, and we wene ready to stant the wonk.
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Launched. We also mentioned that it is time zo Anstall Stained-Glass windows : eithex

how, on never., The 2 Large windows <in the thansept wene already spoken forn: one by
Monsignon Des jardins, who had bequeated 5,000.00 dolans forn this puwrpose, and the othen
by the Holy Name Soclety. There wene ton Left, at 3,500.00 dollars each. Within a month,
they were all "so0d out”. By Easter, the two windows in the Lrans ept were installed.

By the end of May, atl the others wene An place.

1979-- On June 2, 1979, the woke parish community rnejoiced at the Ondination to the
Priesthood of one 0f thein own. Reverend George Pelletion was ondained by the Most
Reverend Amedee (. Proulx, Auxiliany Bishop of Porntland. This was, indeed, a - tting

climax to the nenovation 0f the church, and the celebration of the 100.th year of exis-
Lence of the parish.

At the present Lime, our parish organizations are quite active. The Ladies 0§ St-
Ann, The CY0, the Guitan Folk Group, the St. Vincent de Paus 3oclety, our Boys Scout
Thoop, the Holy Name Soclety, and the Parish Councll with all its committees .

To all the members 06 Lthese societies, 1 owe g debt of gratitude, and 1 offen my
sdincere thanks !
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1979-- The henovation of the church was entrusted to New England Church Interions,
Mr. LeRoy Jarrett, President. Work began on January &, 1979.

Painting: The entine church, including Sacristies, Choin Area, Staiwells, ete,.
have been thoroughly washed §ree of all dint and grime. AL unnecessary gfiligree work
has been nemoved, all plaster walls and ceilings have been careqully inspected and tho-
roughly repaired wherne necessary before painting. The walls in the entire church have
been washed, have neceived a coat of primen sealen, and fwo coats 04 the best quality
glat ol paint.

A mode of simpLicity has been introduced throughout the entire chunch, which will
better permit both the sanctuary areas and the central Nave to operate more arntistically,
and be decoratively compatible.

The walls have been finished in a Light colorn which will compliment the main ceiling
field areas. This shall help establish continuity and unity throughout the entine
church, and akso help to enhance by reflection and good interion Lighting.

ALL woodwork has been thoroughly washed free of all dint and grime, stained when
necessary, for uniform effect, then given one coat of varnish. ALL varnish has a semi-
Lustrne finish rather than a high gloss. ALL new binch panelling has been stained and
rnecedved wo coats of varnish.

Existing marble (wainscotting, etc,.) has been conditioned for the best possible
appearance.

The Stations of the Cross and the Symbols in the sanctuary have been clLeaned and
rnetouched where necessany.

ALL pews and kneelers have been thoroughly washed, stained and finished with a coat
0f varnish. New kneeling pads have been installed: they consists of 1/4 inch plywood,
1 inch polyfoam and covered with top quality heavy duty naugahyde .

Electnical work was necessary to nemove old, and reconnect new gixturnes on cedlling.
Twenty-two double fixtures have been neconstructed to receive proper new meacurny heces-
sed down Lighting: fixtures which can be relamped from above. Mercury Lamp will subs-
tantially increase down Lighting, and substantially decrease the cost 0f electrnicity.

Othen: Ongan Pipes have been washed and painted gold. The best quality vinyl covenr
Aing has been applied to alk interion vestibule doons. Two new gixturnes were installed
in the shaine anrea.

Baptistny Lighting, as well as fixtures in the front side vestibule has been rewired
and reginished.

Aluminum FRush Panel doons have been installed; these doors are insulated. The
centern doons have a properly designed trhansom. These doons have been constructed of the
heaviest quality aluminum, practical for the greatest service over the yearns. A sand-
blasted glass design (Chi-Rho) has been bLown-encrusted in the door panels. The doons
and thim have a statuary bronze finish.

Finally, a concealed microphone was installed in the ALtar of Sacrnigdice.

The Verdin Company installed the chimes the week of June 10, 1979--
in time forn the celebration of oun Centenany.
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Rev. Joseph A. Nommand
Rev. Emmanuel Grondin
Rev. Wilgnid J. Albert
Rev. Eugene Bettez
Rev. Edw. T. Pomerleau
Rev. Edw. 0. Bourgeods
Rev. Gerard Grondin
Rev. Chanfes Ledoux
Rev. Henny Founnelle 1945
Rev. Raymond J. Lauzon 1955
Rev. Gernald Prnoulx 1955
Rev. Robert Girouand 1959
Rev. Donald Proulx 1960
Rev. George P@&%&t&n 1979
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Brother Geonge Bouchen 1900 Clenc de St. Viateur
" Exupere (Exupere Phaneus) 1914 Des Ecoles Chretiennes
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Sisten Jean du Calvaire (FRona Fortin) Jesus-Marnie
" Marie du Sacre Coeur (Georgina Pomerleau) Hospitaliere de Quebec
" Ste-Flonrence (Agnes Auclainr) Presentation
Francoise-Marie (Lumina Landry)
Alexandrine (Marie Fouwwmder) "
I Noelia de Marie (Eveline Fowwienr) .
Joseph-Aime (Albina Fowwnien) n
Madeleine-Therese (Alexandrine Fournien) "
" Marie-Augus tin (Rose Welch) "
b Gabrielle-Marie (Iama Brunelle) "
Emilie de Jesus ( M-Lowise Carnignan) b
Elmine (Alexina Tanguay) Y
" Ste-Flone (Emilia Pednault) "
Cecile de Rome (M-Ange Larrivee) "
u Magdalena (Gratienne Hebert) "
u Agnes des Lis (Alexandra Thuoitte) "
M-Ludivine (Cora Tanguay) "
WL frid-Marie (Rebecca Albert) "
" Ste-Helene (Inene Chretien) "
i Gerarnd de Ste-Marie (Leona Roy) "
I M-Noel (Anna Cote) H
" M. de fa Purification (Edna Moreau) 4
Theodore-Marie (Syluia Lariviere) "
M-Bibiane (Emma Nosamand) Soewrs Grises
Labrecque ( Josephine Labrecque) "
" Witte (Alice Labhecque) !
Harnods (Bentha Labrecque) ¥
o Ste- Priscille (Leda Poitras) "
. M-FLorence (Anna Ouellette) Franciscaines de Marie
o Marcelline (Thenrese Grondin) Maryknoll
Veronique du Sauveur (Veronique Delcourt) Immaculee Conception
Sisten Hewri-Napoleon (Lucienne Viel) Providence
. Pauwl-Edgar (Inene Goudreauw) "
Lowis-Paul (Noelia Goudreau) u
" Mary Agnes (Edna Ansenault) St. Joseph Sistens
" Marie-Rose Francoeun Presentation



PROGRAM OF THE CELEBRATION OF THE CENTENARY OF THE PARISH

Monday, May 21, 1979
Play by the children under the direction of the Sistens of the Presentation
Saturday, May 26, 1979
A Panish Social (dance) in the parish hatl.
Saturnday, June 2, 1979
Ondination to the Priesthood of Reverend George C. Pelletien
Sunday, June 3, 1979
10:30 A.M. -—- Finst Mass of Reverend George C. Pelletien
Sunday, June 17, 1979
§:00 A.M. -- Mass for all the deceased parishionens
4:15 P.M. -- Solemn High Mass 0§ Thanksgiving. The Prinedpal Celebrant
is Most Reverend Edward C. 0'lLearny, D.D., Bishop o4 Portland.
The Concelebrants are the parish priests, the sons of the
parish, the gormern associate-pastons, and some 70 Diocesan
priests. The homilist; Reverend Gerand Proulx, Pastorn of
St. Matthew, Limerick, Maine.
6:00 P.M. -- Parnish Banquet
Master of Ceremonies: Mr. Conrad G. Metivien
Speakerns:
VMost Reverend Edward C. 0'leary, D.D. Bishop of Portland
Reverend Robent Ginouand, Paston of St. Rose de Lima,

Jay, Maine.
Reverend Antonio Gosselin, Pastorn
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